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Ref # Provider Question TxDOT Answer 

1. Will pavement coring services be required? If so, which 
precertification category will include them? 

This information will be 
available once the 
solicitation is posted in 
Bonfire, in the  Services to 
be Provided by the 
Engineer draft document 

2. Is the OSOW analysis solely for pavement 
consumption?   

 

This information will be 
available once the 
solicitation is posted in  
Bonfire, in the Services to 
be Provided by the 
Engineer draft document. 

3. Is the support for the OSOW consumption analysis 
and permitting program intended to be based on 
TSD/GPR data analysis, or is it expected to be an 
independent task unrelated to the TSD/GPR data? 

 

No, OSOW consumption 
analysis will be an 
independent effort. When 
TSD/GPR data are 
available, it can be used 
in OSOW consumption 
analysis. 

4. What other non-listed work categories are 
anticipated under the RFP?   

 

There are no Non-Listed 
Work Categories (NLC’s) 
anticipated for this 
procurement.  Once 
posted, refer to the RFP 
since this is subject to 
change. 

 

 

  




